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Virginia Hawkins 
Clerk Sustainability Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff 
CF99 1 NA 

Our Ref: SCEast003 
Friday, 03 April 2009 

Dear Virginia Hawkins 

I enclose a copy of ietters from rny constituents, rvli. CIive G Eastcn & Lll: ,4.!an Lswis regarding 
the Welsh Canoeing Association's Petition to the National Assembly. 

I understand that the petition is to be forwarded to the Sustainability Committee. I would be 
grateful if Mr Easton's letter could be considered by the Committee should the Committee take 
on the petition. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Yours sincerely 

Kirsty Williams AM IAC 

Brecon and Radnorshire 
Brycheiniog a Sir Faesyfed 




